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Februsry 4, 1957

In reply refer tot
Unit Division

Amersda Petroleum Corporation
P. O. Box 591
Midland, Texas

Re; Amerada's Gulf State M "T"
wWell No. 1 Communitizstion -
sw/li of Sectlon 5~198-37E,
Lea County, New Mexlico

Attention: Mr. Joe B, Denton

Gentlemen:

we are enclosing four coples of your
Amerada's Gulf State M "T" wWell No. 1 Com-
munitigation Agreement, which was approved by
the Commissioner of Public Lands, Mr. M. E. Morgan,
on Februsry 4, 1957.

Enclosed also is Officlal Receipt No. 1915
in the amount of $5.00, which covers your filing

fee.
Very truly yours,
MURRAY E. MORGAN
Commissloner of Public Lands
By? Ted Bilberry, Supervisor
Oil1 and Gas Department
MEM/m
enct i

cc: OCC-Santa Fe
OCC-Roswell
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